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U.S. SECURITIES

EXCHANGE COMMISSION


'INAL RULE ON ACCESS TO NONPUBLIC INFORMATION 

The Commission has adopted Rule 24c-l under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The 
Rule lists the entities to which the Commission may, in its discretion, and with 
appropriate assurances of confidentiality, provide nonpublic information. The 
Commission has also adopted related revisions to its Rules of Organization and Rules 
Relating to Investigations. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Anne Sullivan at (202)
272-7525. (Rel. 34-33007; International Rel. 587) 

lDHINISftA~rn PROCIIDDtGS 

PROFESSIONAL PLANNING & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND HARRY BAROOTUNIAN CENSURED BY THE COMMISSION 

The Commission today issued an Order Instituting Cease and Desist Proceedings Pursuant 
to Section 8A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Sections l5(b)(4) and l5(b)(6) of the 
Securities Exchange Act and Findings and Order of the Commission with respect to 
Professional Planning & Technologies, Inc. (PPT) and Harry Harootunian. 
Simultaneously, the Commission accepted offers of settlement of PPT and Harootunian 
pursuant to which, without admitting or denying the findings, they submitted to entry 
of the Order finding that they wilfully violated Section 5 of the Securities Act of 
1933 and censuring PPT and Harootunian pursuant to Section l5(b). 

The Order finds that Harootunian was an officer and director of EM][ Corporation (EHX), 
a development stage corporation. The Order finds that Harootunian and other 
principals of EHX created EMF Associated, L.P. (EMF), a limited partnership, to serve 
as a financing vehicle for EHX. The Order finds that the unregistered offering of 
limited partnership units of EMF vas managed by PPT, a registered broker-dealer wholly
owned by Harootunian. The Order finds that PPT and Harootunian conducted the 
unregistered offering through a general solicitation of potential investors using a 
commercial mailing list of between 80,000 and 95,000 physicians, which resulted in 
the sale of a fractional limited partnership unit. (Rel. 34-32981; 33-7017) 



COHKISSION IMPOSES SANCTIONS AGAINST HAROLD MeCARLEY, JR. 

The Commission announeed that it issued an Order Instituting Proeeedings, Haking
Findings and Imposing Remedial Sanctions in public administrative proceedings
instituted pursuant to Sections 15(b) and 19(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 
(Exchange Act) against Harold C. McCarley, Jr. (McCarley), the president and general 
securities and financial operations principal of McCarley & Associates, Inc. (McCarley 
& Associates), a registered broker-dealer headquartered in Greenville, South Carolina. 
The Commission simultaneously accepted an Offer of Settlement submitted by McCarley 
in which he consented to be barred from associating with any broker, dealer, municipal 
securities dealer. investment adviser and investment company. The Commission imposed
this sanction and made its findings based on the entry of an order of permanent
injunction that was issued against McCarley on August 16, 1993, by the United States 
District Court for the District of South Carolina, enjoining McCarley from violating. 
and aiding and abetting violations of, the antifraud. net capital. customer protection
and books and records provisions of the Exchange Act. (Rel. 34-32982) 

FRED SCHIEMANN. CPA SUSPENDED PURSUANT TO RULE 2(e) 

The Commission instituted public administrative proceedings pursuant to Rule 2(e) of 
the Commission's Rules of Practice against Fred V. Schiemann, a CPA practicing in 
Reno, Nevada. Simultaneously, the Commission accepted Schiemann's offer of settlement 
wherein, without admitting or denying the Commission'S findings, he consented to the 
issuance of the Commission's order and was denied the privilege of appearing or 
practicing before the Commission as an aceountant with the right to reapply in five 
years. 

The Order finds that Schiemann engaged in improper professional conduct and that a 
permanent injunction against aiding and abetting future violations of the federal 
antifraud statutes was entered against Schiemann on June 16. 1993. Specifically, the 
Order finds that Schiemann audited the July 7 and December 31, 1991 finaneia1 
statements of Pacific Waste Hanagement. Inc., a Nevada Corporation. Schiemann failed 
to obtain sufficient competent evidential matter to support management
representation's that the Moon Harbour, Ltd. stock received by Pacific Waste in 
exchange for its newly issued restricted stock had a value of $14,250,000, which 
comprised 98' of Pacific Waste's total assets. In fact, the Moon Harbour stock was 
worth no more than $490,000 based on the value of Moon Harbour's only asset. (Re1.
34-32983; Rel. AAE Rel. 488) 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND CEASE AND DESIST PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST BC FINANCIAL CORP.,
STUART COHEN, DAVID DISNER. AND JAKES SNELGROVE 

On September 29. 1993, the Commission instituted public administrative and cease and 
desist proceedings pursuant to Seetion 8A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Sections 
15(b), 19(h) and 21C of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 against BC Financial Corp.
(BC), a registered broker-dealer formerly operating in Atlanta, Georgia, Stuart Cohen 
(Cohen), BC's owner, David Disner (Disner), BC's president, and James Snelgrove
(Snelgrove), BC's trader. 

NEWS DIGEST, October 6, 1993 2 



The Order Instituting Proceedings alleges that from June 1989 through at least 
November 1989, BC, Cohen, Disner and Snelgrove violated the antifraud provisions of 
the federal securities laws and Cohen, Disner and Snelgrove aided and abetted BC's 
antifraud violations, earning illegal profits totaling $489,239, by charging customers
undisclosed, excessive markups and markdowns, ranging from 11\ to 212\, in connection 
with the purchase and sale of three penny stocks. Further, the Order alleges that 
Cohen pled guilty in Harch 1992, in an unrelated matter, to a felony involving the 
purchase or sale of a security. 

A hearing will be scheduled to take evidence on the staff's allegations and to afford 
Respondents an opportunity to present any defenses thereto. (Rel. 34-32984; 33-
7020) 

PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST JUAN SCHIDLOVSKI 

The Commission instituted administrative proceedings under the Securities Exchange
Act against Juan Carlos Schidlowski, currently incarcerated at the Federal 
Correctional Institution in Littleton, Colorado. The proceedings are based on a 
permanent injunction entered against Schidlowski August 7, 1987 (SEC v. OTC Net, et 
a1., Civil No. 82-Z-877, D.C. Colo.) and a conviction (U.S. v. Juan Carlos 
Schid10wski, Crim. No. 85-CR-106, D.C. Colo.). The conviction was based on a guilty
plea to conspiracy to defraud the United States in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371 and 
failing to file income tax returns in violation of 26 U.S.C. I 7203. Pursuant to his 
guilty plea, Schidlowski was sentenced to two years imprisonment on Hay 23, 1986. 
He was to report to begin service of his sentence on October 17, 1986, but instead 
fled. He was apprehended in the Dominican Republic in January, 1992; convicted by
jury on December 1, 1992 of failure to surrender for service of sentence; and on Feb-
ruary 12, 1993, sentenced to three years imprisonment to be served consecutive to his 
1986 two-year sentence. 

Both the injunction and conviction relate to activities during the period 1980 to 1982 
when Schidlowski was president of OTC Net, Inc., a long-defunct Denver-based broker-
dealer firm. Those activities involved, among other things, trading in the stocks 
of Balboa Exploration Company and Piezo Electric Company through Swiss bank accounts. 
OTC Net, Inc. had been the principal underwriter for the initial public offerings of 
both companies. The injunction enjoins Schidlowski from violations of the antifraud, 
net capital, financial responsibility and books and records provisions of the Exchange 
Act and the registration provisions of the Securities Act. 

A hearing will be set to determine whether the allegations in the Order Instituting
Proceedings are true and, if so, what sanctions should be imposed. (ReI. 34-32985) 

PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST ROBERT BUCHANAN, JR. 

The Commission instituted public administrative proceedings under Sections l5(b) and 
19(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 against Robert H. Buchanan, Jr., an 
officer, director and controlling person of JHM, Inc., formerly known as Buchanan and 
Company, Inc. (BCI) , a broker-dealer registered with the Commission from approximately 
February 1976 to October 1988. The proceedings are based on allegations that Buchanan 
was convicted in April 1992 in the U.S. District Court for the District of South 
Carolina of thirteen counts of securities fraud, mail fraud and conspiracy to commit 
securities and mail fraud, in connection with the offer and sale to the public, from 
approximately 1985 through 1986, of unrated revenue bonds underwritten by BCI, in the 
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principal IUDOUDt of $16 million. The proceeds were used to finance the developaent
and construction of Skylyn Ball, a retirement center in Spartanburg, South Carolina. 
The North American Securities Administrators Association coordinated an interstate 
investigation of Buchanan and provided substantial assistance, through the Office of 
the Secretary of State for the State of Hississippi, in the prosecution of Buchanan. 

A hearing vill be held to determine what. if any, remedial action is appropriate in 
the public interest. (Rel. 34-32986) 

JOHN ALDRED BARRED 

The Commission instituted public administrative proceedings under the Securitie. 
Exchange Act of 1934 against John B. Aldred of Reno, Nevada. St.ultaneously, the 
Commission accepted Aldred's Offer of Settlement. The Commission found that Aldred 
was enjoined by consent from future violations of the registration and antifraud 
provisions of the federal securities laws in SEC v. Pacific Waste Hanagemant, Inc., 
et al., Civil Action No. 93-N-232-ECR, (USDC Nev.). 

The Commission's order bars Aldred from association with any broker, dealer. 
investment adviser, investment company or municipal securities dealer. (Rel. 34-
32987) 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER ENTERED AGAINST ROBERT TESTA 

The Commission today issued an Order Instituting Cease and Desist Proceedings Pursuant 
to Section 8A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Findings and Order of the Comaission 
with respect to Robert Testa. Simultaneously, the Commission accepted an offer of 
settlement of Testa, pursuant to vhich, without admitting or denying the finding.,
he consented to entry of the Order finding that he violated Section 5 of the 
Securities Act of 1933. 

The Order finds that the principals of EMX Corporation (EMX), a development staae 
corporation, created EHF Associates, L.P. (EHF), a 11aited partnership, to serve aa 
a financing vehicle for EHI. The Order find. that Te.ta, an officer and director of 
EHI, assisted a registered broker-dealer whose owner and principal was also an officer 
and director of EKI, to conduct an unregistered offering of EHF limited partnership
units through a general solicitation of potential investors. The Order finds that 
Testa assisted the broker-dealer in drafting a solicitation letter and arranged to 
have the letter mailed using a commercial mailing list of between 80,000 and 95,000
physicians, which resulted in the sale of a fractional ltmited partnership unit. 
(Rel. 33-7018) 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER ENTERED AGAINST EMX CORPORATION AND DP ASSOCIATES, L.P. 

The Commission today issued an Order Instituting Cease and Desist Proceedings Pur.uant 
to Section 8A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Findings and Order of the Comaission 
with respect to EHI Corporation (EMX) and EHF Associates, L.P. (EHF). St.ultaneously, 
the Commission accepted offers of settlement of EHF and EMX pursuant to which, without 
admitting or denying the findings. they consented to entry of the Order findtna that 
they engaged in the unregistered offering and sale of limited partnership securities 
in violation of Section 5 of the Securities Act of 1933. 
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The Order finds that the principals of EMI, a development stage cOrPOration, created 
EHF, a limited partnership, to serve as a financing vehicle for EHX. The Order finds 
that the unregistered offering of limited partnership units of EMF was conducted 
through a general solicitation of potential investors using a commercial mailing list 
of between 80,000 and 95,000 physicians. The Order finds that this general
solicitation resulted in the sale of a fractional limited partnership unit. (Rel.
33-7019) 

CIVIL PROOJIBJ)XlfGS 

pERHANENT INJUNCTIONS ENTERED AGAINST JEFFREY NAVIN AND BUS/LINE MEDIA 

On September 29, 1993, the Commission announced that the U.S. District Court for the 
Northern District of California entered an Order, which, among other things
permanently enjoins Jeffrey Navin (Navin) and Bus/Line Media (BLK) from violating the 
securities registration and antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws;
appoints a temporary receiver over BLM; requires that Navin and BLM pay disgorgement 
and prejudgment interest; and requires that Navin pay third-tier civil penalties.
Navin and BLK consented to the entry of the Order without admitting or denying the 
Commission's allegations. 

The Commission's complaint, filed on July 21, 1993, alleges that from about January
1991 through Hay 1993, Navin and BLM fraudulently offered and sold unregistered
securities in a bus stop shelter investment program pursuant to a Ponzi-like scheme,
raising roughly $4.4 million. Additionally, the complaint alleges that American 
Mutual, Santiago, and Sims sold BLK's unregistered securities. These defendants,
without admitting or denying the Commission's allegations, previously consented to 
permanent injunctions prohibiting future violations of the securities and broker-
dealer registration provisions of the federal securities laws. The imposition of 
civil penalties against these defendants remains outstanding. [SEC v. Jeffrey Navin, 
Bus/Line Media, The American Mutual Holding Corp., Dennis Santiago and Michael Sims,
Civil Action Ro. 93-2744 WHO, N.D. Cal.) (LR-13818) 

SUHIWlY JUDGMENT RENDERED AGAINST ROBERT ZI!IMElUWi, C.P .A. 

The Commission announced that on September 29, 1993 the Honorable J. Owen Forrester, 
United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia, entered summary
judgment in favor of the Commission against defendant Robert Zimmerman (Zimmerman),
a certified public accountant living in the Atlanta area. 

On Hay 14, 1992, the Commission filed a complaint against Zimmerman and Karen Scherm 
(Scherm), formerly a registered representative with Drexel Burnham Lambert (Drexel).
alleging violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws. The 
court, which entered judgment against Scherm with her consent on June 18. 1992. found 
that Zimmerman aided and abetted Scherm in her scheme to defraud her brokerage
customers by directing Scherm to remove money and make unauthorized trades in customer 
accounts, helping Scherm decide which accounts should be manipulated and when. 
impersonating a Drexel employee, and providing false reports and account statements. 
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The court permanently enjoined Zimmerman fro. future violations of the antifraud 
provisions. ordered hfa to make an accounting. and to wimaediatelyW disgorge funds 
in the aaount of $586.645. along with prejudpent interest. [SEC v. Jlobert Ziaaer.an. 
Civil Action No. 1:92-CV-1145-JOF. N.D. Ga.] (LR-13820) 

COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST ILENE ALBERT 

The Commission announced that on Septe.ber 24. 1993 it filed a complaint in the U.S. 
District Court for the Northern District of Georgia charging Ilene J. Albert (Albert).
a foraer registered representative of First Alliance Securities. Inc. (First
Alliance) •• ith violating the antifraud provisions of the federal .ecuritie. 1•••. 

The Comaission's caaplaint alleges that Albert. in connection .ith the sale of 
securities to custo.ers of First Alliance. made material .isrepresentations and 
o.itted to disclose material facts to the custoaers. concerning. among other things.
unauthorized trades in custoaer accounts. excessive aarkups and the fira's policy
prohibiting Wnet sales.w 

In its coaplaint. the Comaiuion seeks a permanent injunction prohibiting Albert from 
viOlating the antifraud provisions of the federal securities la.s. The complaint alao 
seeks disgorge.ent froa Albert of $6.000 in ill-gotten gains. along .ith prejudgaent
interest on that amount. [SEC v. Ilene J. Albert, Civil Action No. 1:93-CV-2174-
RLV. ND GA) (LR-13821) 

CIVIL ACTION AGAINST JOHN TAlT 

The Commission announced the filing on October 4 of a complaint in the U.S. District 
Court for the District of Utah, against John Richard Tait. The complaint .eeks to 
enjoin Tait froa future violations of Section lOeb) of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 (Exchange Act) and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, disgorge.ent and prejudpent
interest thereon, and civil penalties PUrsuant to the Insider Trading Sanctions Act 
of 1984 (ITSA). 

The coaplaint alleges that Tait purcha.ed 30,000 sbares of Raben Induatries Inc. 
(Baben) cOlIIIDonstock whUe in possession of .. terial nonpublic inforaation concerning
Baben's confidential acquisition discussions .ith two coapanies, which culalnated in 
Baben's announcing on Hay 22. 1990. that City Gas & Trans.ission. Inc.'s board of 
directors would seek shareholder approval to .erge .ith Raben. 

Without admitting or denying the allegations, Tait bas consented to the entry of a 
judgment .hich includes an injunction against future violations of the antifraud 
provisions set forth in Section 10(b) of the Excbange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder,
disgorge.ent of $31,250, payaent of $10.757 in prejudgment interest and payaent of 
an ITSA penalty of $31,250. [SEC v. John Richard Tait, Civil Action No. 93-C-882B. 
D. Utah) (LR-13822) 
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BOSTON FINANCIAL TAX CREDIT FUND VIII, ET AL.


A notice has been issued giving interested persons until November 1. 1993 to request 
a hearing on an application filed by Boston Financial Tax Credit VIII, A Limited 
Partnership (Partnership) and its sole general partner, Arch Street VIII Limited 
Partnership, under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act that would e~empt the 
Partnership from all provisions of the Act. The order would permit the Partnership
to invest in limited partnerships that engage in the ownership and operation of 
apartment complexes for low and moderate income persons. (Rel. IC-19757 - October 
4) 

IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES 

The Philadelphia Stock Exchange filed two proposed rule changes which became effective 
upon filing with the Commission. SR-PHLX-93-36 proposes to amend PULX Rule 761 and 
Floor Procedure Advice F-13, both of which concern supervisory procedures relating 
to the Insider Trading and Securities Fraud Enforcement Act of 1988. SR-PHLX-93-34 
proposes to amend Floor Procedure Advice B-10 and Advice E-l, due to the recent change
from Saturday to Friday expiration for foreign currency options. (Rels. 34-33008 and 
34-33009, respectively) 

The following is a list of significant no-action and interpretative letters recently
issued by the Division of Corporation Finance. These letters express the view of the 
Division respecting novel or important questions arising under the Securities Act of 
1933, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, the 
Investment Company Act of 1940, and the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. Copies of 
these letters may be obtained by writing to the Public Reference Room, Securities and 
Exchange Commission, Washington, D.C. 20549. or by making a request in person at the 
Public Reference Room. 450 Fifth Street. N.W .• Room 1024. Washington, D.C., stating 
the name of the subject comPany, the Act and the Section of the Act to which it 
relates. and the public availability date. 

COVARY ACT/SECTION/RULE
OR PLEASE 

DATE 
MAILED 

PUBLIC 
AVAIlABILITY 
DATE 

Aaerican Bar 
As soc lat ion 

1934 Act -
Rule 16a-8 

6/28/93 6/28/93 

(b)(3) 
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COHPm ACT/SECTION/RULE
01 PLEASE 

DATE 
MAILED 

PUBLIC 
AVAILABILITY 
DATE 

Aa.rlcan Bar 
Association 

1934 
Ru1. 

Act -
16b-3 

6/24/93 6/24/93 

Subcommittee on 
Proxy SoliCitationa 
and T.nd.r Off.r. 

Bank of Gre.c. 1933 Act 
Schedule 

-
B 

6/2/93 6/2/93 

The Rom 
Coapany 

and Rardart 1933 Act -
Form S-8,
Rules 144 

6/18/93 6/18/93 

(c)(l)
414 

and 

1934 Act -
Forma 3, 4, 5 
and 8-B, llu1es 
16b-3 and 16b-7 
and Schedule 13D 

Kast.r P.naion 
of AT&T 

Truat 1934 
Rul. 

Act -
16a-1 

6/30/93 6/30/93 

(.)(1) 

Morlan Stan1.y
Co., Inc. 

• 1933 
Rul. 

Act -
144(d) 

6/30/93 6/30/93 

NationaBank of 
Virginia, B.A. 

1933 Act -
Rul. 144(d)
(3) (iv) 

6/11/93 6/11/93 

Willi .. A. Shaw, 
Llnda P. Shaw, 
l.ancly....ve and 
Denla ..... ve 

1933 Act -
Rule 144(d)
(3) (1) 

6/11/93 6/11/93 

8 RIWS DIGEST, October 6, 1993 



=

SICOll%~IB8 ACr ItBGXSTRATIOIfS 

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the 
Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name, 
Address and Phone Humber (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the 
number and/or face amount of the securities being offered: Name of the managing
underwriter or depositor (if applicable): File number and date filed: Assigned
Branch: and a designation if the statement is a New Issue. 

S-1 PACifiC 1111 ElTElTAI-=n lie. 9229 SlIISET ILlII). UIS AlliELES. CA90069 
(301) Z1J-1730 - 1.725.000 ($8.625.000) CIIRII STOCIC. 1.725.000

(1172.500) WUUIITS. OPTICIIS CIt IICIITS. 1.725.000 ($8.625.000)

CIIRII STOCIC. •
_.700 <S2Z5.720) IMIIIAIITS. ClPTiCIIS CIt IIClTI

..... ITEI: ... T TCIIDflllAllCIAL IDIP. (fiLE 33-69310 - SEP. 24)

(II. 12 - lEU ISSUE) 

5-11 PACIfiC GULF NOPEItTiES lie. 361 SM IIIGIEL DR. STE 100. IIEY'CIlT IEACII.

CA92660 (714) 721-2700 - 6.152.500 (1136.818.125) IXRUI STOCIC.

lImEIIIliTEl: ALEX ... & ... lie. CIGUELL UEBXII & CD.

PllllEllTIAL SEaIlITIES lie. (fiLE 33-69312 - SIP. 24) (II. 5 - lEU lISlE)


1-1 ~II IElYlCES lie. 430 AIIPCIIT ID. aEEllVILLE. 11 37743 
(615) 619-n96 - 2.300.000 (129.900.000) CIIRII STOCIC. lImEIIIliTEl:

.. ,.. .. C & CD.... ALEX & .... (fiLE 33-'" - SIP. Z1) (II. 4


- lEU ISSUE)


f-' PEIEIiMII& .... DIITMCE lie. 166 PEML STIEET. T..-TO CAIUIDA115II 1L3.

M - 2.965._ (I25.M7.075) RIlEIIII aRIII STOCIC. (fiLE 33-6M12 -

SEP. 27)


s-a IEIQItY All .... lie. 6851 U ItIIEIlAL lIlY. UIS AllELES. CA90045 
(310) 646-2994 - 610.000 (12.020.625) IXRUI STOCIC. (fiLE 33-69414 -

SIP. Z7) (II. 3)


.-2 II. EllVI...aITAL1'Ea.JI OGIEI lie. 555 1m IT. lYE 3310. DEIVEI. CD

80202 (303) a-075O - 1.172.500 (19.972.112.50) aRIII STOCIC•

..... ITEI: STlATEGIC IEsaIlCE IMIAIiBEIIT lie. (fiLE 33-6M16 - SIP. 27)

(II. 14) 

I-a ..,.., & IE1IIOIIl lie. 128 IDUTII n.. IT. CIIMUJITE. Ie 28202

(1tK) 372-4211 - 250.000 (13.000.000) aRIII STOCIC. (fiLE 33-6941a -

SEP. 27) (II. 10)


1-3 IIOCIIESTEITELEPIIIE IDIP. iOCIiESIEI TEL CEITEI. 1. I CLltmII AVE.

IilJClESIEI. III 14M6 (716) 771-1000 - 104.720 (15.006.977.36) CIIRII ITOCIC.

(fiLE 33-69420 - SEP. Z7) (II. 7)


a-I .ns 1...ntIES lie. ITE 1t4 & CIESTIIJ'I' IT • .aT1 a.cJIIEI. III 01145 
(501) __ 1111 - 50.000 (12.275.000) aRIII STOCIC. (fiLE 33-6NZ2 -

SIP. 27) (II. 6)


I-I LAZfillAllCIAL CIIIP. 16910 • DAU.AI PIIIf lYE 116. DAU.AI. TX 7'5241 
(214) m-IMI - 400.000 (11.000.000) CIIRII SIlIX. (fiLE 33-a24 -

.:p. Z7) (II. 4)


1-3 IIIEImI'IEX CIIIP. 9550 DlmllU1'ICil AVE. SAl DIEaI. CA92121 
(617) 622-1000 - 1.250.000 (127.734.375) aRIII STOCIC. (fiLE 33-6M26 -

SEP. 27) (II. 9)
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REGISTRATIONS CONTINUED 

5-3 SPatT5 LEISlItE lie JDIf. 1601 a.11T MXIIE RD. STE 200. BOCARATtII. Fl

33487 (407) 241-9921 - 5.m.255 ($7.665.481.20) CDIIII STeu. (FILE

35-69428 - 59. 27) (81. 8)


5-8 FOCAl SlIHiERY lie. 1565 BARIIEIl!.AlE. MILPITAS. CA 95035 (408) 432-9000

- 3.690.307 ($9,225.767.50) CDIIII STeu. (FILE 35-69430 - 59. Z1)

(BR. 8)


5-3 Ie: 1 EIERGY lie, P 0 lOX 281304. 12055 lEST 211) PlACE. lMEUIXI». CDID228 
(303) 989-1740 - 200,000 (17,800,000) aRUI STCU. (FILE 35-69G2 -
59. 27) (81. 7) 

5-11 MID MERICA APMTIEIT CDIIIIITIES lie, 6584 PClPI.M AVE. STE 340. 
1ElFH15. TI 38138 (901) 6112-6600 - 4.600.000 (_.600.000) CDIIII STOaC. 
lJI)EJlYllTER: IIIlGAII ICEEGAI & alFAIY IIC. (FILE 35-69G4 - 59. au 
(BR. 5 - lEV ISSUE) 

5-1 ATLAITIC BEVERAGEco lie, 1587 SULPtUt $PRIIG RD, IALTlIIDRE,ltD 21227 
(410) 247-5857 - 1,150,000 (S",500,OOO) CDIIII SToa::. lJI)EJlYllTER: 
IIMILTc:. IIVESTIEITS lie. (FILE 35-69438 - SEP. 24) (81. 3 - lEV ISSIE) 

5-' AUIW( lie, 5655 PEACIITIEEPIIIf, 1IItCIlOSS, lOA30092 (404) 246 6600 -
2,m,334 ($116,666,700) PREFERREDSTeu. (FILE 33-~ - SEP. 24) 
(81. 6) 

5-1 _TI 1lAllCSllME5 lie. 100 " _TI AVE, CHICAGO, IL 60601 (312) 664-4320 
- 1,388,625 (S13.8116,25O) CDIIII SToa::. lJI)EIMllTEl: CHARLE5lED & CD. 
(FILE 33-~ - SEP. 2') (81. Z - lEV ISSUE) 

F-' "IlliG AS. STUII)VEIEI 5. PO lOX 100. LYSMER 124 _yo .. -
13,800,000 (SIB.904.000) FOREUiICDIIII STeu. lII)ERYtiTEl: 
JEFFERIES & m lie, SALOMe:. BROTHElS lie, SlJI)Al CD.LIEI & CD. (FILE 
35-69446 - $EP. 24) (BR. 3 - lEV lISlE) 

1-2 IIIlGAII STA*EY IIGH YIELD RII» lie. 1221 AVEOF THEMERICAS. lEV lmK. 
IT 10020 - 4,600.000 ($69.000.000) CDIIII STeu. lII)ERYtiTEl: 
IIIlGAII STAILEY & CD lie. (FILE 33-69454 - SEP. 24) (BR. 17 - lEV ISSIE) 

$-3 PIIOEIIIX lEAL ESTATE SEIl.tlTlES lie. c:.E MERICAI ICII, IIMT ..... er 06115 
(203) 275-5488 - 1,000,000 (S1,OOO,OOO)

PASS-TIIlOUGII "'TGAIiE-1IACCED CERTIFICATE. (FILE 35-~58 - SEP. 27)

(BR. 11 - lEV ISSUE)


5-1 lMAR FlIAlCIAL GIKlP lie. 317 EAST CAPITOL ST, JACDOI •• :59201 
(601) 9ft9-3100 - 3,450.000 ($50.025.000) CDIIII SToa::. lJI)EIIItiTER: 
IRClIII ALEX & !DIS lie, IIIlGAII ICEEGAI & mile. (FI LE 35-69(,64 - IEI'. 27) 
(BR. 9 - lEV ISSUE) 

5-1 FFLCIAIICXIRPlie, 800 _TI BLVDlEST, LEESIlIlG, FL 34739 - 3.576._ 
($35,760,400) CDIIII STCU. lJI)EIIItiTER: lAIRD _ CAPITAL.... (FILE 
35-69466 - SEP. 27) (BR. 1 - lEV ISSUE) 

5-8 LAZ FlIAlCIAI. a.P. 16910 • DALLASPIIIf STE 116, DALLAS.TX 752U 
(214) 771-81148 - 500.000 (S1,25O,OOO) CDIIII SToa::. (FILE 31-69U6 -
SEP. 27) (BR. 4) 

10 REVS DIGEST, October 6, 1993 
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S-1 BlC FlIlAlCIAL SERVICES lie, FORSTATI(II, PO .. 10, lEU YIJII:, IT 10150 
(212) 339-5541 - 7,829,234 (S1,841,824.66) ~ STOaC. (FILE 33-~ -
SEP. zn ca. 12 - lEW ISSIE) 

s-a DIASIIIICS ULTIASOJI) lie, 1565 BARBEll LAIE, IIILPITAS, CA 95CI55 
(408) 432-9000 - 3,190,307 ($13,957,593.13) ~ STOCK. (FILE 33-69490 • 
SEP. Z7) (a. a) 

S-3 VIRGiliA ELECTlIC & PCIEI CD, c-= JAIES RIVER PLAZA, Rla.JI), VA 2326' 
(804) m-3000 - 760,000,000 ($760,000,000) _TGAGE ICII)$. (fiLE

33-50\25 - SEP. 29) (a. 13)


S-3 VIRGiliA ELECTIIC & PCIEI CD, c-= .IAIES RIVER PLAZA, Rla.JI), VA 2326' 
(804) m-3000 - 1,000,000 ($100,000,000) PREFERRED STOaC. (fILE 33-5CM25 
- SEP. 29) (a. 13) 

S-3 AETIIA LIFE & CASUALTYCD, 151 FAIIJIIIIGT(IIAVE, IlARTFCIID, CT 06156 
(203) 273-0123 CFlLE33-50427 - SEP. 29) ca. 13) 

S-6 BIIITY lie FD BEL 111 PCltT UIIITER 1Wit IIITEItIIATlCIIALSEI, 
450 LEXIIIGTCIIAVE, C/O DAVIS ~ & WUDUEU, lEU YCIIIC, IT 10017 -
I_FI.ITE SlIMES. (FILE 33-50429 - SEP. 29) (a. 2Z - lEU ISSlE) 

S-3 IOCIEFELLER CEITER PIOPEITIES lie, "66 AVEIIE Of TIE MEltltAS, 
lEU YCIIIC, If '0CI36 (212) 841-7760 - 3,000,098 (121,000,686) ~ STOaC. 
(FILE 33-50431 - SEP. 29) ca. 6) 

s-a AID.A IIC, AID.A BlDG, 525 IIILM ST, ~T, LA 71101 (31a) 429-Z1II 
- 17,500 ($152,031> ~ STOaC. (fILE 33-50433 - SEP. 29) (a. 7) 

S-3 IIIlUEST a.P, ..wEST CTI, SIXTII & MRCIETTE, 1I1111UPGLIS, • 55419 
(612) 667-1234 (FILE 33-50435 - SEP. 29) (a. 2) 

S-6 ... ICIPAL IIIVES11IEIITTRUST FD IIISlIIED SEI 196 DEF ASSET FD, 
C/O DAVIS ~ & WUDlELL, 450 LEXIIIGTCIIAVEIIE, lEV YCIIIC. IT 10017 
(212) 450-4540 - I_FIIITE SIIARES. (FILE 33-5CK37 - SEP. 29) (lEV I... ) 

5-3 .... IC SERVICECD Of CD.OIADO. 1225 17T1 ST m 300, DElVER, CD ID2D2 
(303) 571-75" - 134,500,000 ($134,500,000) STRAIIiIT..... (FILE

33-5009 - SEP. 29) (a. a)


S-1 ALDEI .... F1I1A11CIALIDIP, 7300 CDIPCIlATECTI DR, 1I1A11I,FL 33126 
(305) 470-3767 - 6,900,000 ($183,712,500) ~ STOCK. lII)EIMliTER: 
ALEX__ & SCIIS lie, CS FIRST IOST(II, IERRIU LYICII & CD, 
_11$(1I .....a CD lie. (FILE 33-69456 - SEP. zn (a. 9) 

$-1 IDlE ID.DIIGS INC, 59 MAiDEl LAIE, lEW YCItIC, If 10038 (212) 530-6600 -
100,000,000 (1100,000,000) STRAIGHTICII)$. lIIJEIMliTEl: 
DOUlDSOI WKII & .lEMlEIIE BEClIlITIES C, ..-rAL & CD lie, 
LE_ "lEtS, SALCIUI ..rIElS IIC. (FILE 33-69470 - SEP. 21) ( •• 9) 

$-3 CElTI ... CDRIIICATIOIS a.P, 91 EASTTASIIAIIDR, _ .lOSE, CA 95134 
(408) "'-0250 - 1,150,000 (S14,643,750) ~ STOaC. Ill)ElUtITER: 
.-r1DElY SEClIllTIE5, RCIIERT_ STEPIIEIIS& CD, SIIITI 8AItIIEY ~ IIC. 
(FILE 33-69472 - SEP. 28) (a. 7) 

S-1 .. IVERSALFCIIESTPlllllUCTS INC, 2801 EAST IELTLlIE IE, GIIAIIDRAPIDS, III 
49505 (616) 364-6161 - 5,750,000 (146,000,000) ~ STOCIC. Ill)ElUtITaI 
ALLEII& CD IIC, Ia)CIIAlI) & CD SEDltITIES lie. (FILE 33-69474 - SEP. 21) 
(a. 9 - lEV ISSlE) 
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5-3 CDJSIIS PROPERTIES lie, 2500 VI.' RIDGE PICIIJ STE 1600, "IETTA, CA 
30067 (404) 955-Z2DO - 6,280,000 (5104,405,000) a.... STOIX. lMM!maITl!ll: 
ALEX IIIlOII & CO SQIS, OEM VITTER IEYD.DS lie, IEIIILL LYIICII & CO, 
IlCIIIJisoI IUFIIIE1' CO lie. (FILE 33-69476 - SEP. 28) (BR. 5) 

5-3 IEALTI EClJITY PllDPERTlES lie, 915 ~ST 4TI ST, PO .. 348. 
VIISTCII SALBI. Ie 27102 (919) 723-7510 - 250.000 (12,359,250) CDIIII STaaC. 
(FILE 33-69418 - SEP. 28) (BR. 6) 

5-8 1lEJlJM1. IIXlIE & CO L1D - 400,000 (120,884,251) CDIIII STOIX. (FILE

33-69480 - SEP. 28) (lEU, ISSIE)


5-1 SIICLAIR IIIOADCASTGRClJP lie, 2000 ~ 41ST ST, IALTlIIIIE, lID 21211 
(410) 467-5005 - 100,000,000 ($100,000,000) STRAIGHT ICIDS. IImEIIIIITB: 
CHASE SEQ.tlTlES lie, LEIIIWI IIOTHERS. (FILE 33-69482 - SEP. 28) (BR. 7 
- lEU ISSIE) 

5-8 CELEBRITY lie, 4520 OLD TROUP RD, P 0 _ 6666, TYLER, TX 751U9 
(903) 561-3981 - 300,000 (51,575,000) CDIIII STOCC. (FILE 33-69492 -
SEP. 28) (II. 7) 

5-3 PEIIICIIJIX CDIP, 4 IMTB STIEET, IIASIIJA, H 03061 (60S) 112-5191 -
100,000 (11,575,000) CDIIII ST'OIX. (fiLE 33-69494 - SEP. zn (BR. n 

5-8 LATTICE SEIIIIDIIUCTOI CDIP, 5510 IE ELM m.G PAIIIIM', 11u.., • 
97124 (503) 681-0118 - ..ft5O,ooo (110,491,750) CDIIII ST'OIX. (FILE 33-6906 
- SEP. 28) (II. 3) 

5-8 QUlTRTUIDE ClEDIT IIIJUSTRIES lie, 155 _TI lAKE AVE. PAUDEIIA. tA 
91101 (81a) 304-8400 - 3,000,000 (194.687,500) CDIIII ST'OIX. (FILE 
33-69498 - SEP. 28) (II. 12) 

s-a aJIITRTUIDE ClEDIT IIIJUSTRIES lie. 155 _TI lAKE AVE. PAUDEIIA. tA 
91101 (81a) 304-8401) - 150,000 (14.7.54,375) CDIIII ST'OIX. (fiLE 33--' -
SEP. 28) (BR. 12) 

s-a IIAIISOI PLC. 1 ~ PlACE. lIIIXII US1X7.11 EJIIilMI), .. OOOOD 
(071) 245-1245 - 52,117 (S999,M.94) FCIIEIGI CDIIII ST'OIX. (FILE

33-69502 - SEP. 28) (BR. 3)


5-8 IIAIISOI PLC, 1 GIIOSVE.cJt PLAa:, LmIXII US1X7 ... EIIGIJIII). XU OOOOD 
(071) 245-1245 - 130,293 (12,499,996.94) FCltEIGI CDIIII STOCIC. (FILE 
33-69504 - SEP. 28) (BR. 3) 

S-8 IIAIISOI PLC, 1 GIIOSVE.cJt PLAa:. LmIXII US1X7 ... EIIGIJIII). XU CIOOOO 
(071) 245-1245 - 52,117 (S999,M.94) FCIIEIGI CDIIII STOCIC. (FILE

33-69506 - SEP. 28) (II. 3)


s-a IAISCII PLC, 1 GIIOSVE.cJt PLAa:. LmIXII US1X7 ... EJIIilMI) ... CIOOOO 
(071) 245-1245 - 104.234 ($1.999._.87) RllEIIiII CDIIII ST'OIX. (fiLE 
33-69508 - SEP. 28) (II. 3) 

s-a SBUClII TOII.S lie /WI, 55 WEISTEI AVE, lEU ""fIt F, If 11811 
(914) 636-4325 - 50,000 (S375,ooo) CDIIII STOCC. (FILE 33-69510 - e •• ) 
(BR. 2) 
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